
From: Sulzer, Steve
To: Dale Bickel
Cc: Rudolph, Max
Subject: KNCT-FM
Date: Thursday, June 26, 2014 5:52:54 PM

Hi Dale, I left you a voice message on 06/26/2014 at approximately 16:30 CDT, asking about
how to cancel our Engineering STA. I believe an email to you with all the pertinent
information is the proper course of action.
 
Licensee:   Central Texas College
Call Sign:   KNCT-FM
City of License:   Killeen Texas, 76540-1800
Location, NAD27: Lat.   30° 59’ 12” N   Long.   97° 37’47” W
Facility ID:   9977
STA File Number:   BSTA-20140530AFT
 
KNCT-FM has resumed Licensed Operation. Central Texas College, Licensee of KNCT-FM
is requesting to discontinue STA File Number: BSTA-20140530AFT. Please contact me if
there is anything else that is required to expedite this matter.

Thanks,
Stefan J. Sulzer
 
 
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
Stefan J. Sulzer
Chief Engineer  KNCT  KNCT/FM
Phone#  254-526-1336
Fax# 254-526-1850
www.knct.org

<<<<<<<<<<<<<<>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
 

mailto:Steve.Sulzer@knct.org
mailto:Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov
mailto:Max.Rudolph@knct.org
http://www.knct.org/

